
October 15, 2021

Port of Olympia  City of Olympia 
C/o Lisa Parks  c/o Jay Burney 
Environmental Director City Manager 
606 Columbia St. NW  P.O. Box 1967 
Olympia, WA 98501   Olympia, WA  98507-1967 
lisap@portolympia.com jburney@ci.olympia.wa.us  

LOTT Clean Water Alliance 
C/o Wendy Steffensen 
Environmental Project Manager 
500 Adams Street NE  
Olympia, WA 98501 
WendySteffensen@lottcleanwater.org 

Re: Notification of Change of Designated Project Coordinator 

 Site Name:  East Bay Redevelopment

 Address: 315 Jefferson St NE, Olympia, WA 98501

 Facility/Site No.:  5785176

 Cleanup Site ID No.:  407

Dear Lisa Parks, Jay Burney, and Wendy Steffensen: 

Section VIII (B) of Agreed Order DE14072 for the above-referenced Site requires both the 

Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) and the Agreed Order Parties (Port of Olympia, 

City of Olympia, and LOTT Clean Water Alliance) to notify each other if there is a change in the 

Project Coordinator. Ecology hereby notifies you that Steve Teel, Cleanup Project Manager, is now 

the agency’s Project Coordinator for the Site. Contact information follows: 

Steve Teel, Cleanup Project Manager 

Toxics Cleanup Program 

Southwest Regional Office 

(360) 407-6247
steve.teel@ecy.wa.gov
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Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this change at (360) 407-6347 or 

nicholas.acklam@ecy.wa.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Nicholas M. Acklam 

VCP/II-SHA/LUST Unit Supervisor 

Southwest Regional Office 

Toxics Cleanup Program 

 

cc:  Chris Waldron, P.E., PIONEER Technologies, waldronc@uspioneer.com  

 Ivy Anderson, Office of the Attorney General, ivy.anderson@atg.wa.gov  

 Steve Teel, Ecology, steve.teel@ecy.wa.gov  
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